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Hunt, Jane

From: Lough, Leslie on behalf of Consultation
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Hunt, Jane
Subject: FW: Comment(s) on 3.2 section of RD/GD-338: Security Measures for Sealed Sources 

document
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-----Original Message-----
From: Jean St-Pierre
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 8:53 AM
To: Consultation
Subject: Comment(s) on 3.2 section of RD/GD-338: Security Measures for Sealed Sources 
document

        Comment: It is not clear if section 3.2.2.2, 3.2.3.2, 3.2.5.2.1, 3.2.5.2.2, 3.2.6,
3.2.7 were written for category 4 and 5, they contains measures required for higher levels
of security when they are matched with the content of the Table. The present 
interpretation would be to assume a universal approach to security when it is not the 
goal. Should the goal be to list a series of universal steps to security they must list 
only the items common to all categories.
Section 3.2.8 is clearly not written for portable gauge users. To even contemplate this 
level of security would be an extreme burden for licensees.

        Date: 2012-05-17
        Provider: Jean St-Pierre
        Organization: Stantec
        Email:

*** NOTE ***
The CNSC email security server scanned this email and found no potentially hostile or 
malicious content. To be safe, do not open attachments from unrecognized senders.

*** REMARQUE ****
Le serveur de sécurité de la CCSN a examiné ce courriel et n'y a trouvé aucun contenu 
potentiellement hostile ou malveillant. Pour protéger votre ordinateur, n'ouvrez pas les 
pièces jointes en provenance d'expéditeurs inconnus.


